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MEMO 
 

November 4, 2021 
 
To:       Clinically Responsible Service Providers (CRSP) 
 
From:   Jacquelyn Davis, Clinical Officer  
 
CC:   Eric Doeh, Melissa Moody, Manny Singla, Stacie Durant, Deabra Hardwick-Crump 
   Rhianna Pitts, April Siebert, Jeffrey White 
 
Re:      Intake Period: Approved CPT Codes  

______________________________________________________________________________ 
In response to provide feedback re: authorizations for intakes.  Effective 11/3/21, DWIHN has 
implemented an “Intake Period” in MH-WIN.  This intake period will not require authorization for 
the codes listed below:   
 
Intake-period Approved Codes: 
H0031, H0032, H0038, H2011, T1001, T1017, T1023, T2003, 90791, 90792, 90839, 99202, 
99203, 99204, 99205, 99211, 99212, 99213, 99214, 99215 
 

1. The “intake period” begins on the member’s DWIHN Admission Date. 
2. The “intake period” ends when the member has a signed IPOS or 60 days after the 

DWIHN Admission Date, whichever comes first. 
3. During the “intake period” providers may render and bill for approved services without 

prior authorization, per medical necessity and limited to MDHHS duplicate thresholds. 
4. The approved codes for the “intake period” are listed above. 
5. After the “intake period” ends, claims will follow the adjudication rules including 

authorizations requirements for all services. 
  
 
It is important you share this memo with applicable staff.  Please email any questions or concerns 
to  pihpauthorizations@dwihn.org . 
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